
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
December 12, 2023 
 
 
 
 
Parking and Transporta9on Commi;ee, 
 
Thank you for invi9ng me to a;end your mee9ng this week, unfortunately I will not be able to 
a;end.  My Tour Conveyance License is under ques9on for nonpayment?   AJer the last mee9ng 
I was under the impression that because I didn’t meet the full requirement the default $7500 
was what I owed?  I also assumed by remarks stated in the mee9ng that if I paid the $7500 by 
Year’s End my License was s9ll good?   You will find a check for $7500 by days end this 
Wednesday prior to your mee9ng. Please let me know if there is anything else I need to provide 
and I will promptly get you what you need.  I would also like to kindly ask you to table any 
further decisions un9l I can join you in the discussion.     I am hoping to present a plan early next 
year proposing different circumstances surrounding the Opera9on of the Tour and Loca9on.   
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Rory Maynard  
 
  


